From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:17 AM

To: 'Jason Smith'; Harvey, Christopher

Cc: bwachholz; Webb, Carrie A - DNR

Subject: RE: Notice to Proceed: Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

Chris and Jason-

Thank you for your submittal of the SIR data for HARP Downstream of the Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-
287108). Please use the submittal portal for future document submission
(https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Brownfields/Submittal.html).

Please confirm that these results were also sent to the property owners/occupants.

Future data tables should include the appropriate standards for comparison based on designation as
soil, sediment, or surface water.

The site investigation report should include photos and descriptions of the sediment grab and core
samples. The draft figures 2a and 2b have several sample depths identified with no results, ensure that
discussion includes clarification why there are sample depths without results.

The site investigation report is expected no later than January 5, 2024.

Thank you,

Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

From: Jason Smith <Jason.Smith@tecumseh.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>; Krueger, Sarah E - DNR
<sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: bwachholz <bwachholz@trccompanies.com>; Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice to Proceed: Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
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Chris and Sarah,

| made two changes to the attached form. | changed my contact phone number and the official name of
TPC should be Tecumseh Products Company LLC. Thanks.

Jason Smith

Corporate Director of Environmental Control / Legal Support

Tecumseh Products Company LLC

2215 Hwy 69 North, Paris, TN 38242
Mobile: 731-707-2889 Fax: 734-352-3745
Email: jason.smith@tecumseh.com

Web: www.tecumseh.com

% Tecunsert
TecumsehARGUS

Indoor/Outdoor Condensing Unit 1/2 to 6 HP

b% "Before printing, think about the environment”

Important Warning: This message (including any attachments) is intended for the use of a specific individual or entity and may
contain information that is confidential or privileged, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. [f the reader of this email
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and then delete this email
immediately.

From: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wachholz, Benjamin <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; Jason Smith <Jason.Smith@tecumseh.com>;
Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Notice to Proceed: Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

Sarah,

Good afternoon. | am providing you with the analytical results for the Downstream of Hayton Millpond
Dam project. | will send over two separate emails due to size.

On another note — the fish tissue sample results are behind schedule. We have been told by the
laboratory that we will receive all results by mid-December.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 312-909-0043.

Thank you,
Chris
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Chris Harvey, PE
C 312-909-0043

From: Harvey, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:53 PM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wachholz, Benjamin <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; Smith, Jason
<jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice to Proceed: HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

Sarah,
Good afternoon. | wanted to give you a status update and heads up.

We finished the sampling activities in September 2023. We have been receiving analytical results/data
over the past couple of weeks and receiving more each week. We are in the process of reviewing and
quality checking the data, as well as tabulating and mapping it.

| will start sending the data to you once it has been reviewed, confirmed and tabulated/mapped.

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Harvey, PE
C 312-909-0043

From: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 6:25 PM

To: Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>; Krueger, Sarah E - DNR
<sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wachholz, Benjamin <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; Smith, Jason
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<jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Waite, Brian A - DNR <brian.waite@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Notice to Proceed: HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

Carrie and Sarah,

| am providing notice to WDNR that on Monday, September 11, TRC will start the downstream sampling
activities in accordance with the Site Investigation Work Plan Downstream of Hayton Dam. We expect
this sampling effort to take 5 or 6 field sampling days.

In addition, TRC will also be completing the long-term sediment sampling and surface water sampling
during the week of September 11.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 312-909-0043.

Chris

Chris Harvey, PE
C 312-909-0043

From: Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>; Krueger, Sarah E - DNR
<sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wachholz, Benjamin <BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; Smith, Jason
<jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Waite, Brian A - DNR <brian.waite@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Notice to Proceed: HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

This is an External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and
know the content is safe.

ALWAYS hover over the link to preview the actual URL/site and confirm its legitimacy.

Hi Chris, this looks good to us. Thanks!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Webb

Sediment Team Leader — Remediation & Redevelopment
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920-843-1014
Carriea.webb@wisconsin.gov

From: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>; Wachholz, Benjamin
<BWachholz@trccompanies.com>; Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>
Subject: Notice to Proceed: HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Sarah,

Good morning. For Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam Site Investigation Work Plan, please see the
attached figure showing the proposed updated sediment sampling locations after our sediment poling
and geomorphic evaluation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Harvey, PE
C 312-909-0043

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:02 AM

To: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>
Cc: Webb, Carrie A - DNR <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice to Proceed: HARP Site Long Term Monitoring (02-08-587669) and HARP
Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (02-08-587108)

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the

sender and know the content is safe.
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ALWAYS hover over the link to preview the actual URL/site and confirm its legitimacy.

Jason and Chris,

DNR has reviewed the Natural Recovery Monitoring Plan for Fish Tissue Monitoring Revision 2, the
Natural Recovery Monitoring Plan for Surface Water and Sediment Revision 4, the Site Investigation
Work Plan Revision 5, and the Quality Assurance Project Plan Revision 4, all dated January 27, 2023. The
comments and conditions from the November 28, 2022 Letters for each associated document have been
addressed with one exception.

The Natural Recovery Monitoring Plan for Fish Tissue Monitoring Revision 2, section 4.1, the minimum
completeness goal still indicates that there will be 3 individual fish making up each sample for common
carp. The word “composite” was removed in the revision for the minimum completeness goal but the
remainder of the language should be updated we assume to state, “Five individual samples-efthree fish
each for common carp, -e-each-sample-will-be-comprised-ofthreefish-each.” Please confirm what the

minimum completeness goal is for common carp before implementing the fish tissue sampling.

We anticipate that Figure 2 from the Site Investigation Work Plan Revision 5 will be updated following
the finalization of sampling locations and geomorphic evaluation, please note that the symbol for the
TRC sediment sampling/transect location (August 2015) is not visible on the figure outside of the legend.

We also anticipate a finalized Figure 2 from the Natural Recovery Monitoring Plan for Surface Water and
Sediment Revision 4 may be necessary following the geomorphic evaluation.

Please note that | will be on leave (expected to start in June) and unable to participate in the field effort
this spring and summer. Meanwhile, please copy Carrie Webb (copied) on communications as she will
be the main point of contact in my absence.

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to us.
Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

BEO&»


http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDNR/subscriber/new

